
fpss-no-reply@cpuc.ca.gov 

8/30/2012 6:06:04 PM
Yura, Jane (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: CPUC-FPSS Subscription: 'CPUC subsc'

Below are the documents you have subscribed to using the California Public Utilities 
Commission Subscription Service. Details of this subscription are listed below the document 
links.

Proceeding # Title Links Publish
Date/Time

Documen
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A0803015,R1105C(Buling Ruling filed by ALJ/EBKE/CPUC on 
08/30/2012 Conf# 57668

8/30/2012 
1:47:25 PM

PDF
(83
KB)

PDFA0803015,R1105C(Buling Ruling filed by ALJ/EBKE/CPUC on 
08/30/2012 Conf# 57668 (Certificate 
Of Service)

8/30/2012 
1:47:26 PM(312

KB)

PDFComplianc Compliance Filing filed by Southern 
Filing California Gas Company on 

08/16/2012 Conf# 57331

8/30/2012
10:56:25

A0909020 (1687
KB) AM

PDFComplianc Compliance Filing filed by Southern 
Filing California Gas Company on

08/16/2012 Conf# 57331 (Certificate 
Of Service)

8/30/2012
10:56:26

A0909020 (222
KB) AM

DOC
(1401A1105017,A1105(Mpkl 1050 

Decision
lB,P2DBOI&20n Large Investor-Owned 
Utilities' 2012-2014 Energy Savings 
Assistance (ESA) (Formerly Referred 
to as Low Income Energy Efficiency 
or LIEE) and California Alternate 
Rates for Energy (CARE) 
Applications

8/30/2012 
3:20:27 PMKB)

PDF
(3063
KB)

PDFA1105017,A1105(Mpkl 1050 
Decision

lB,f£DB©I&2Appendices A-N.pdf 8/30/2012 
3:20:41 PM(897

KB)
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Brief filed by Pacific Gas and Electric 
Company on 08/21/2012 Conf#
57433 (Certificate Of Service)

8/30/2012
3:41:27 PM

All 11017 PDF
(396
KB)
PDFBrief Brief filed by Direct Access Customer 

Coalition on 08/21/2012 Conf# 57419
8/30/2012
11:02:24

All 11017 (346
KB) AM

PDFBrief Brief filed by Marin Energy Authority 
on 08/20/2012 Conf# 57411

8/30/2012 
9:47:26 AM

All 11017 (277
KB)

PDFBrief Brief filed by National Asian 
American Coalition on 08/21/2012 
Conf# 57443

8/30/2012
11:23:32

All 11017 (729
KB) AM

PDFBrief Brief filed by Direct Access Customer 
Coalition on 08/21/2012 Conf# 57419 
(Certificate Of Service)

8/30/2012
11:02:25

All 11017 (199
KB) AM

PDFBrief Brief filed by Marin Energy Authority 
on 08/20/2012 Conf# 57411 
(Certificate Of Service)

8/30/2012 
9:47:28 AM

All 11017 (279
KB)

PDFBrief Brief filed by National Asian 
American Coalition on 08/21/2012 
Conf# 57443 (Certificate Of Service)

8/30/2012
11:23:33

All 11017 (268
KB) AM

PDFBrief Brief filed by Pacific Gas and Electric 
Company on 08/21/2012 Conf#
57433

8/30/2012 
3:41:26 PM

All 11017 (818
KB)

PDFExparte filed by Pacific Gas and 
Electric Company on 08/17/2012 
Conf# 57366

8/30/2012 
1:05:25 PM

A1202020 Exparte (154
KB)

PDFExparte filed by Pacific Gas and 
Electric Company on 08/17/2012 
Conf# 57366 (Certificate Of Service)

8/30/2012 
1:05:26 PM

A1202020 Exparte (370
KB)

DOC
(37Final

Decision
D1208035 Order Extending Statutory 
Deadline.doc

8/30/2012
11:38:27

Cl002026 KB)
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AMPDF
(213
KB)
DOC
(102Final

Decision
D1208031 Dismissing Complaint 8/30/2012 

2:53:27 PM
Cl202012 KB)

PDF
(486
KB)

DOC
(196Final

Decision
D1208041 Granting Request of 
TURN for Intervenor Compensation 
for Substantial Contributions to 
Decisions 08-08-028....doc

8/30/2012 
9:56:31 AM

R0602012 KB)
PDF
(751
KB)

DOC
(32Final

Decision
D1208047 R0812009 .doc 8/30/2012 

9:26:27 AM
R0812009 KB)

PDF
(123
KB)

PDFCompliant Compliance Filing filed by Pacific 
Filing Gas and Electric Company on 

08/24/2012 Conf# 57532 
(Attachment2)

8/30/2012 
2:11:28 PM

R1102019 (289
KB)

CompliantjCompliance Filing filed by Lodi Gas 
Filing

8/30/2012 
3:26:26 PM

R1102019 PDF
Storage, L.L.C. on 08/24/2012 Conf# 
57548

(43
KB)

PDFCompliant Compliance Filing filed by Pacific 
Filing Gas and Electric Company on 

08/24/2012 Conf# 57532 
(Attachment3)

8/30/2012 
2:11:30 PM

R1102019 (1174
KB)

PDFCompliantjCompliance Filing filed by Gill 
Filing

8/30/2012 
3:17:26 PM

R1102019 (352Ranch Storage, LLC on 08/24/2012 
Conf# 57536 KB)

Compliant Compliance Filing filed by Lodi Gas 
Filing Storage, L.L.C. on 08/24/2012 Conf#

8/30/2012 
3:26:27 PM

R1102019 PDF
(97
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57548 (Attachment!) KB)
PDFCompliant Compliance Filing filed by Wild 

Filing Goose Storage, LLC. on 08/24/2012 
Conf# 57528

8/30/2012 
2:02:25 PM

R1102019 (217
KB)

PDFCompliant Compliance Filing filed by Pacific 
Filing Gas and Electric Company on 

08/24/2012 Conf# 57532 
(Attachment4)

8/30/2012 
2:11:32 PM

R1102019 (1422
KB)

PDFCompliant Compliance Filing filed by Gill 
Filing Ranch Storage, LLC on 08/24/2012 

Conf# 57536 (Certificate Of Service)

8/30/2012 
3:17:28 PM

R1102019 (283
KB)

PDFCompliantjCompliance Filing filed by Lodi Gas 
Filing

8/30/2012 
3:26:28 PM

R1102019 (125Storage, L.L.C. on 08/24/2012 Conf# 
57548 (Certificate Of Service) KB)

CompliantjCompliance Filing filed by Lodi Gas 
Filing

8/30/2012 
3:32:26 PM

R1102019 PDF
Storage, L.L.C. on 08/27/2012 Conf# 
57573

(43
KB)

PDFCompliant Compliance Filing filed by Wild 
Filing Goose Storage, LLC. on 08/24/2012 

Conf# 57528 (Certificate Of Service)

8/30/2012 
2:02:26 PM

R1102019 (214
KB)

PDFCompliant Compliance Filing filed by Southwest 
Filing Gas Corporation on 08/24/2012 

Conf# 57547

8/30/2012 
3:11:27 PM

R1102019 (26299
KB)

CompliantjCompliance Filing filed by Lodi Gas 
Filing

8/30/2012 
3:32:26 PM

R1102019 PDF
Storage, L.L.C. on 08/27/2012 Conf# 
57573 (Attachment!)

(93
KB)

PDFCompliant Compliance Filing filed by Pacific 
Filing Gas and Electric Company on 

08/24/2012 Conf# 57532

8/30/2012 
2:11:25 PM

R1102019 (116
KB)

PDFCompliant Compliance Filing filed by Pacific 
Filing Gas and Electric Company on 

08/24/2012 Conf# 57532 
(Attachments)

8/30/2012 
2:11:33 PM

R1102019 (1491
KB)
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Compliant Compliance Filing filed by Pacific 
Filing Gas and Electric Company on 

08/24/2012 Conf# 57532 
(Attachment!)

8/30/2012
2:11:27 PM

R1102019 PDF
(351
KB)

PDFCompliant
Filing

•Compliance Filing filed by Pacific 
Gas and Electric Company on 
08/24/2012 Conf# 57532 (Certificate 
Of Service)

8/30/2012 
2:11:34 PM

R1102019 (745
KB)

PDFCompliantjCompliance Filing filed by Lodi Gas 
Filing

8/30/2012 
3:32:27 PM

R1102019 (128Storage, L.L.C. on 08/27/2012 Conf# 
57573 (Certificate Of Service) KB)

PDFCompliant Compliance Filing filed by Southwest 
Filing Gas Corporation on 08/24/2012

Conf# 57547 (Certificate Of Service)

8/30/2012 
3:11:33 PM

R1102019 (624
KB)

PDFCompliant Compliance Filing filed by Southern 
Filing California Gas Company on 

08/24/2012 Conf# 57550

8/30/2012 
3:20:48 PM

R1102019 (379
KB)

PDFCompliant Compliance Filing filed by Southern 
Filing California Gas Company on

08/24/2012 Conf# 57550 (Certificate 
Of Service)

8/30/2012 
3:20:48 PM

R1102019 (113
KB)
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